From: Margaret Vollmer

To: Redistricting 2021; Clerks
Subject: Redistricting 2021
Date: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 4:06:16 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL SENDER - THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED OUTSIDE OF THE CITY'S EMAIL SYSTEM

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mayor and Council:

According to the Mexican American Legal Defense and Educational Fund (MALDEF), All government entities must
include required data, related to citizen voting age population (CVAP), and other relevant information required by
state and federal law as part of city’s district maps, in order to consider that data in preparing the draft maps. The
Fair and Inclusive Redistricting for Municipalities and Political Subdivisions Act (FAIR MAPS Act), requires the city
to comply with the federal Voting Rights Act of 1965 (VRA), and, to the extent practicable, keep communities of
interest together. The FAIR MAPS Act also requires cities to include with each draft map “information on the total
population, citizenship voting age population, and racial and ethnic characteristics of the citizenship voting age
population of each proposed supervisorial district. If city maps only include total population data and fail to
disclose CVAP data for any of the proposed districts, then the city fails to comply and can risk litigation. Without
the CVAP data, broken down by racial and ethnic demographics, the public cannot evaluate whether the proposed
maps comply with Section 2 of the VRA. Further, federal law is clear that in determining compliance under Section
2 of the VRA, “CVAP is the appropriate measure to use in determining whether an additional effective majority-
minority district can be created.” (Luna v. County of Kern). The current maps only contain total population data -
there are no population percentages and no CVAP data included.

City of Fontana needs to comply with the current Voting Rights Act and Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)
data, when drawing new lines and must commit to conduct public workshops with enough notice to include
community members from each district. The city has until March 2022 to finalize maps and vote, therefore
providing the City ample time to engage community members, if they choose to act responsibly. Recent Census
and CVAP data shows that the county of San Bernardino has overwhelmingly had an increase in Latino population
in the last ten years. The average is about 51%, whereas the City of Fontana has approximately 67% Latino
population. Therefore when redrawing the lines each city district must at least comply with the 51% county latino
population threshold for each district. The City of Fontana has neglected to discuss or consider establishing a
redistricting community led commission like other major cities. For example the city of San Bernardino has
implemented an advisory commission and the City of Riverside will establish theirs today.

The community requests that the City of Fontana establish an Independent Redistricting Commission formed of
community members that represent each district of the city. For transparency purposes, community members are
able to apply to be appointed to the commission and each council member can select the member that will best
represent the community in a neutral manner.

Respectfully,
Margaret Vollmer


mailto:margaretv99@gmail.com
mailto:redistricting2021@fontana.org
mailto:Clerks@fontana.org

From: Metal Girl

To: Clerks; Redistricting 2021
Subject: Redistricting 2021
Date: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 4:19:09 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL SENDER - THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED OUTSIDE OF THE CITY'S EMAIL SYSTEM

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Clerks@fontana.org

redistricting2021@fontana.org
City of Fontana

8353 Sierra Avenue Fontana, CA 92335
October 12,2021
Re: Redistricting 2021

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

Christine McGuire


mailto:1metalgirl101@gmail.com
mailto:Clerks@fontana.org
mailto:redistricting2021@fontana.org
mailto:Clerks@fontana.org
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From: Clerks

To: Redistricting 2021
Subject: FW: Redistricting 2021
Date: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 4:33:33 PM

From: Cynthia Martinez <lunacg22 @gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 4:12 PM

To: Clerks <Clerks@fontana.org>

Subject: Re: Redistricting 2021

CAUTION - EXTERNAL SENDER - THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED OUTSIDE OF THE CITY'S EMAIL SYSTEM

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

October 12, 2021

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

Cynthia Gonzalez

Sent from Gmail Mobile


mailto:Clerks@fontana.org
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From: Rebecca Gonzalez

To: Clerks; Redistricting 2021
Subject: Redistricting 2021
Date: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 4:37:24 PM

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
Rebecca Gonzalez


mailto:rgonza343@gmail.com
mailto:Clerks@fontana.org
mailto:redistricting2021@fontana.org

From: Alejandra Collazo

To: Clerks; Redistricting 2021
Subject: Redistricting 2021
Date: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 4:48:59 PM

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
Alejandra Collazo


mailto:ellacollazo@gmail.com
mailto:Clerks@fontana.org
mailto:redistricting2021@fontana.org

From: Elizabeth Sena

To: Clerks

Cc: Redistricting 2021; ana.g@ccaej.org; maribel@inlandequitypartnership.org; Jgallego@maldef.org
Subject: Redistricting 2021

Date: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 5:05:52 PM

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

Elizabeth Sena
South Fontana Concerned Citizens Coalition (SFCCC), Founding Member
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From: Danielle Luna

To: Redistricting 2021
Subject: Redistricting Fontana
Date: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 1:38:31 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL SENDER - THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED OUTSIDE OF THE CITY'S EMAIL SYSTEM

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern:

I'm interested in the proposed boundaries. As a resident of South Fontana, | want to make sure the
redistricting is fair. The reality is in South Fontana we have all the warehouses and majority of the
pollution. | do not want a representative that resides the north side or even central Fontana making
decisions for my community. They will not actually have to deal with the trials of my community, and
should not be able to make decisions for my community. Currently, the city council and mayor continue to
vote in favor of the warehouses, yet they do not actually have to deal with the increased traffic, pollution
and noise on a daily basis.They have people that speak in favor of the warehouses that again do not
reside in the immediate area of the warehouses. This is a problem and | don't want anyone that doesn't
live in the immediate area making decisions on our behalf. | understand gerrymandering and | am
concerned this will be an opportunity for city officials to redistrict lines in their favor, and not in favor of the
residents that actually live there. They've shown time and time again that the don't always take the
residents' concerns into their decision making. | hope redistricting is equitable "dealing fairly and equally
with all concerned"-Merriam Webster dictionary.

Concerned South Fontana Resident,
Danielle Luna Pinedo


mailto:dluna27075@aol.com
mailto:redistricting2021@fontana.org
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